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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ajit Yadav
Sent: 16 October 2024 12:59
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Ashish Nagar
Subject: Please raise PR for chai point equipment. MUM_Arrival_T1
Attachments: Chair Details.pdf; Leatherite Merry 742.jpg; Measured Dimensions.jpg; BOQ_LOOSE FURNITURE 2024_10_14_R1.xlsx

Hello Trupti, 
 
Please Raise PR for Chaipoint_MUM_T1_ARRIVAL 
 

Entity Branch PO Category  Cost Center 
Name  

Header Text Expected Delivery 
Date 

Budget 

SKPL Mumbai Loose Furniture   MUM T1 CHAI 
POINT 

Chai Point Loose 
Furniture  

30/10/2024 Loose Furn - 9,07,905 

 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Ajit Yadav  
Sent: 15 October 2024 04:26 PM 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Please raise PR for chai point equipment. MUM_Arrival_T1 
 
Hello Trupti, 
 
Please find attached your query for chai point. MUM_Arrival_T1 
 

Category Item Code Item Name 
Standard 

List 
REAMRKS 

Equipments S04328 Grease trap 1 Not Required  

Equipments S00329 WPM Milk Steamer 2 NA 

Equipments S00485 Flat FDU 3 FT Elanpro – EDC 902 
F3 

1 900 x 665 x 1235 

SS Counters S05111 TR 
1200x450 - SS Table Mounted 

Shelf with 10 hooks below 
2 DWG is attached  

SS Counters New item 
code 

450 x450 SS Sink - Counter Top 1 DRAWING is attached 
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Entity Branch PO Category  Cost Center 

Name  
Header Text Expected Delivery 

Date 
Budget 

SKPL Mumbai Equipment  MUM T1 
CHAIPOINT 

MUM_CHAIPOINT_ARRIVAL 25/10/2024           
         11,34,881  
     

 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 1 October 2024 11:19 AM 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Please raise PR for chai point equipment. MUM_Arrival_T1 
 
Dear Ajit, 
 
Kindly update on trial mail. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi  
Sent: 26 September 2024 15:30 
To: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Please raise PR for chai point equipment. MUM_Arrival_T1 
 
Dear Ajit, 
 
Kindly share details of Below Equipments –  
 

Category Item Code Item Name 
Standard 

List 
REAMRKS 

Equipments S04328 Grease trap 1 Not Required  

Equipments S00329 WPM Milk Steamer 2 NA 

Equipments S00485 
Flat FDU 3 ft Elanpro – EDC 902 

F3 1 900 x 665 x 1235 
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SS Counters S05111 TR 1200x450 - SS Table Mounted 
Shelf with 10 hooks below 

2 DWG is attached  

SS Counters 
New item 

code 
450 x450 SS Sink - Counter Top 1 DRAWING is attached 

 
 

 
Category 

Item Code Item Name 
Standard 

List 
Vendor Model 

Equipments S04702 SuperBrew Machine 2 Antigra Systems PVT LTD BRAND WILL PROVIDE 

Equipments S05003 Milk Flask 4 lit 2 Antigra Systems PVT LTD BRAND WILL PROVIDE 

Equipments S05002 Thick Bottom Chai Pot 5.5 lit with 
Handle 

2 Antigra Systems PVT LTD BRAND WILL PROVIDE 

Equipments S05004 Strainer 2 Antigra Systems PVT LTD BRAND WILL PROVIDE 

Equipments S05006 Detergent for Machine Cleaning 2 Antigra Systems PVT LTD BRAND WILL PROVIDE 

Equipments S05007 Descaling Solution 2 Antigra Systems PVT LTD BRAND WILL PROVIDE 

Equipments 
S01708 B2C machine K95L with 7 TAB 

1 AXIS Promotions & 
Trading BRAND WILL PROVIDE 

 
Equipments S00637 Linnea Glue pad model NFT315 1 Pestology Combines SOE 

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 
 

From: Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 19 September 2024 12:39 
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
 
Please raise PR for chai point equipment. MUM_Arrival_T1 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Ajit R Yadav 
8898931514 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 
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